
Boston and Vicinity.

Old State House (1714), head of 
State Street, a museum of historic 
relics. Open daily, 9:30 to 5.

Old North Church (1723), Salem 
Street, oldest church building in 
Boston. From its tower the signal 
was sent to Paul Revere.

Old South Church (1729), corner 
Washington and Milk Streets. Bos­
ton Tea Party organized here.

Faneuil Hall (1741), Merchants’ 
Row. “ Cradle of Liberty.” Fine 
histone portraits. Open 8 to 4.

King’s Chapel, Tremont Street. In­
terior like that of old city churches 
in London.

Bunker Hill Monument, Charles­
town. Corner-stone laid by Lafayette 
in 1825; dedicated by Webster, 1843. 
The top, 221 feet high, is reached by 
a staircase of 294 steps.

John Harvard’s Grave, Charles­
town.

Lexington Common and historic 
spots in the neighborhood marked 
by tablets.

Concord Bridge. (See Bicycle 
Routes, XII.)

Many spots of interest in Cam­
bridge and surrounding towns are 
marked by suitable stone tablets.
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Radcliffe College.
Radcliffe College has come to be in 

such close relationship with Har­
vard, that it seems not out of place 
to give it brief mention in this hand­
book.

In 1894, by act of the General Court 
of Massachusetts, Radcliffe College, 
the successor of the “ Society for the 
Collegiate Instruction of Women,” 
was incorporated, and came into offi­
cial relation with the University. By 
the act, she was authorized “ to con­
fer on women all honors and degrees 
as fully as any university or college 
in this commonwealth is now so em­
powered, . . no degree, however, to 
be so conferred, except with the ap­
proval of the President and Fellows 
of Harvard College, on evidence of 
such qualification as is accepted for 
the same degree when conferred by 
Harvard University.”

The President and Fellows of Har­
vard constitute the Board of Visitors 
of Radcliffe College, and the Presi­
dent countersigns the diplomas of 
Radcliffe graduates and affixes to 
them the seal of Harvard University.

The immediate government is 
vested in a Council and an Academic 
Board. The Associates of Radcliffe, 
twenty-two in number, constitute its 
Corporation.

The officers of the College are:
President. — Mrs. Elizabeth Cary 

Agassiz.
Dean.—Miss Agnes Irwin.
Treasurer.—Henry L. Higglnson.
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